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From: Redacted [mailto®e%a“ed @Lundbeck.com]
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2001 8:50 AM

To: 'ivan.gergel@frx.com'

Cc: Mogens Sloth-Nielsen; Per Tanghoj

Subject: 94 404: Headline results

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Mr Ivan Gergel,

94 404 citalopram vs placebo in the treatment of adolescent depression have
been unblinded and unfortunately with a negative result. It was not possible
to detect a significant difference between the two treatment groups.

However the statisticians will look further in to the data concerning, among
other things, the dose level as it appears that a relatively large quantity

of patients remained on 10 maybe 20 mg of study medication. Additionally
there might be a substantial center effect, both with respect to efficacy
measures and withdrawals. Finally the time periods at which the patients

have been recruited may also have influenced the results.

We have not have the time to look in to the safety data just yet, but if you

wish Per Tanghgj will forward them to you as | will be away on vacation.


lmchenry
Highlight

https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/consumer-class-actions/celexa-lexapro-consumer-fraud/forest-celexa-lexapro-misled-fda-docs/

The headline results will be send to you by courier today, if you wish for a

fax copy let either me or Per Tanghgj know which fax number we should use.

KH/Best regards,

Redacted

Redacted, Clinical Research Manager
ICR Mood-disorders, department 311
Redacted @lundbeck.com
Redacted
Redacted





